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PNOT LICENSED IN NEW MEXICO ‘d L

Mr. David Catanach

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

HAND DELIVERED

Re: Application of Robert N. Enfield for an unorthodox well

location, Eddy County New Mexico; and
Application of Virginia Uhden to void
Division Order Nos. R-7588 and R-7588-A,

County, New Mexico. Pa
\:zxzbz_7/iz?
Dear Mr. Catanach:

The above cases are set for hearing on the September

1987 Examiner hearing docket.

to the October 7, 1987 hearing, and please continue

case to the October 21, 1987 hearing. Thank you.
Very truly yours,

HINKLE, CO0OX, EATON,
.. COFFIELD & HENSLEY

o[t

ames Bruce

JGB:ijr

Please continue the Enfield cas



